



# Xenia Furrer

Attorney at Law, MLaw

## Contact

Bern Office

Tel. —

[xenia.furrer@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:xenia.furrer@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Assistance

Yong Yong Haudenschild

+41 58 200 35 29

[yongyong.haudenschild@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:yongyong.haudenschild@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

Iris Missio

+41 58 200 36 14

[iris.missio@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:iris.missio@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

**Kellerhals Carrard Bern**

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

Dedicated and solution-orientated lawyer who is committed to your concerns in public and private construction law.

Xenia Furrer works in an advisory and litigation capacity. She specialises in general contract law, national and international civil procedural law, general administrative law, construction and planning law, environmental law, public procurement law and public procedural law.

---

## Expertise

Construction and real estate



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



### Career

- 2024  
Attorney at law at Kellerhals Carrard, Bern
  - 2023-2024  
Research assistant at the Chair of Criminal Law and Criminal Procedure Law of Assistant Professor Stefan Maeder at the University of Lucerne
  - 2021-2022  
Trainee lawyer at a law firm in Lucerne
  - 2021  
Court trainee at the Cantonal Court of Lucerne
  - 2019-2021  
Sub-assistant at the Chair of Tax Law of Prof. Pascal Hinny at the University of Fribourg i.Ü.
  - 2019  
Legal intern at Kellerhals Carrard, Tokyo
-

## Education

- 2023  
Admission to the bar, Canton of Lucerne
  - 2019-2021  
University of Fribourg i.Ü., MLaw (bilingual, DE/FR)
  - 2016-2019  
University of Fribourg i.Ü., BLaw (bilingual, DE/FR)
- 

## Languages

German, English, French, Swedish

---